

Spring 2007

S07RS SGB No. 36 (Amend Bylaws)

Palermo

LeBlanc

Athmann

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.lsu.edu/sg_sslegislation



Part of the [Legislation Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Palermo, LeBlanc, and Athmann, "S07RS SGB No. 36 (Amend Bylaws)" (2007). *Student Senate Enrolled Legislation*. 871.
https://digitalcommons.lsu.edu/sg_sslegislation/871

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the LSU Student Government at LSU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Senate Enrolled Legislation by an authorized administrator of LSU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact gcoste1@lsu.edu.

7 **A BILL**8 **TO AMEND ARTICLE IV; SECTION IV OF THE LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY**
9 **STUDENT GOVERNMENT BY LAWS**10
11 **PARAGRAPH 1:** THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF
12 LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND AGRICULTURAL AND
13 MECHANICAL COLLEGE THAT ARTICLE IV; SECTION IV OF THE
14 STUDENT GOVERNMENT BY LAWS SHALL BE AMENDED AS
15 FOLLOWS:
1617 **Section 4. College Council Presidents' Commission**18
19 Each College Council President shall serve on the College
20 Council Presidents' Commission along with the student body
21 Vice-President and the Student Senate Speaker Pro-Tempore
22 sitting as ex officio members. The College Council Presidents'
23 Commission will meet for the purpose of reviewing and amending
24 the college councils' constitution; to discuss and propose ideas and
25 initiatives; to facilitate communication among each of the
26 academic areas; and any other matters deemed appropriate by the
27 commission and/or the student body Vice- President. The
28 College Council Presidents' Commission will appoint a chair
29 person from among the membership at the first meeting of the
30 commission which shall be called to order by the student body
31 Vice-President. The chair elect will be responsible for scheduling
32 all meetings of the commission and for filing all amendments
33 made to the college councils' constitution in the appropriate
34 offices. Two-Thirds of the presidents shall constitute a quorum.
35 In the event of a tie, the Chair of the Commission shall be the tie-
36 breaking vote. **Each semester the College Council Presidents'**
37 **Commission will meet at least two times. One unexcused**
38 **absence is allowed for each College Council President per**
39 **semester. An excused absence will be determined by the**
40 **university guidelines policy statement No. 22, which will be**
41 **submitted to the appropriate advisor. If a President has more**
42 **than one unexcused absence, he/she is subject to a**
43 **mandatory impeachment investigation due to dereliction of**
44 **duties.**
4546 **PARAGRAPH 2:** **THIS BILL SHALL TAKE EFFECT UPON PASSAGE BY A TWO-THIRDS**
47 **(2/3) VOTE OF THE LSU A&M STUDENT SENATE AND SIGNATURE**
48 **BY THE PRESIDENT, UPON LAPSE OF TIME FOR PRESIDENTIAL**
49 **ACTION, OR IF VETOED BY THE PRESIDENT AND SUBSEQUENTLY**
50 **APPROVED BY THE SENATE, ON THE DATE OF SUCH APPROVAL.**
51
52
53

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

ASHLEY D. MARTIN – SPEAKER

CHRISTOPHER K. ODINET – PRESIDENT

DATE

DATE